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Dear  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REQUEST  
A138 CHELMER VIADUCT 
 
I am writing to confirm that we have now completed our search for the information which 
you requested on 30 April and subsequently reduced in scope in your letter of 6 June.  
You requested the following:  
 
1. Plans, including topographical plans, and surveys of the Land prior to the 

Scheme being built. 
2. Plans, including topographical plans, and survey of the Land after the Scheme 

was built and that accurately show the location of the “as-built” Scheme. 
 

As the amount of information requested is significant, the information has been placed 
on the 2 enclosed CDs.  
 
The blue CD contains the requested information in a format that requires AutoCAD to 
open and read.  The green CD contains the same information but in PDF format.  
Please note that the PDF versions of the drawings are harder to view as the drawings 
contain a lot of detailed information.    
 
3. Plans showing the as-built ramp in Plot 2E as shown on the CPO plan 

reference 47066449/1/004 Rev A sheet 1. 
 
Information not held. 
 
4. In your letter of 6 June, you reduced the scope of this portion of your request to 

“From the date of practical completion of the Scheme, copies of all meeting 
notes and correspondence that consider the location of the as-built Scheme, 
and the fact that the location of the as-built Scheme does not correspond with 
the acquisition of land and rights under the CPO and GVD.”  
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We used your reference to practical completion of the scheme as being the date the 
new viaduct was partially opened to carry two lanes of traffic on the 13 April 2016. No 
information is held. 
 
Most documents supplied by Highways England will be Crown Copyright. Most Crown 
Copyright information can be re-used under the Open Government Licence. For 
information about OGL and about re-using Crown Copyright information please see The 
National Archives website. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an 
internal review.  Our internal review process is available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england/about/complaints-
procedure   
 
If you require a print copy, please phone the Information Line on 0300 123 5000; or 
email info@highwaysengland.co.uk. You should contact me if you wish to complain. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
 Information Commissioner’s Office  
 Wycliffe House  
 Water Lane 
 Wilmslow 
 Cheshire 
 SK9 5AF 

 
If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me. Please remember to quote 
reference number 763,352 in any future communications.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Business Management Team Leader 
Operations (East) 
Email:  
 

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-management/uk-gov-licensing-framework.htm.
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-management/uk-gov-licensing-framework.htm.
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